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SECTION 014200 - REFERENCES 

PART 1 - GENERAL 

1.1 RELATED DOCUMENTS 

A. Drawings and general provisions of the Contract, including General and Supplementary Conditions and 
other Division 01 Specification Sections, apply to this Section. 

1.2 DEFINITIONS 

A. General:  Basic Contract definitions are included in the Conditions of the Contract. 

B. "Approved":  When used to convey Architect's action on Contractor's submittals, applications, and 
requests, "approved" is limited to Architect's duties and responsibilities as stated in the Conditions of the 
Contract. 

C. "Directed":  A command or instruction by Architect.  Other terms including "requested," "authorized," 
"selected," "required," and "permitted" have the same meaning as "directed." 

D. "Indicated":  Requirements expressed by graphic representations or in written form on Drawings, in 
Specifications, and in other Contract Documents.  Other terms including "shown," "noted," "scheduled," 
and "specified" have the same meaning as "indicated." 

E. "Regulations":  Laws, ordinances, statutes, and lawful orders issued by authorities having jurisdiction, 
and rules, conventions, and agreements within the construction industry that control performance of the 
Work. 

F. "Furnish":  Supply and deliver to Project site, ready for unloading, unpacking, assembly, installation, and 
similar operations. 

G. "Install":  Operations at Project site including unloading, temporarily storing, unpacking, assembling, 
erecting, placing, anchoring, applying, working to dimension, finishing, curing, protecting, cleaning, and 
similar operations. 

H. "Provide":  Furnish and install, complete and ready for the intended use. 

I. "Project Site":  Space available for performing construction activities.  The extent of Project site is shown 
on Drawings and may or may not be identical with the description of the land on which Project is to be 
built. 

1.3 INDUSTRY STANDARDS 

A. Applicability of Standards:  Unless the Contract Documents include more stringent requirements, 
applicable construction industry standards have the same force and effect as if bound or copied directly 
into the Contract Documents to the extent referenced.  Such standards are made a part of the Contract 
Documents by reference. 

B. Publication Dates:  Comply with standards in effect as of date of the Contract Documents unless 
otherwise indicated. 

C. Copies of Standards:  Each entity engaged in construction on Project should be familiar with industry 
standards applicable to its construction activity.  Copies of applicable standards are not bound with the 
Contract Documents. 
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1. Where copies of standards are needed to perform a required construction activity, obtain copies 
directly from publication source. 

1.4 ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS 

A. Industry Organizations:  Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract 
Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities indicated in Thomson Gale's 
"Encyclopedia of Associations" or in Columbia Books' "National Trade & Professional Associations of 
the U.S." 

B. Industry Organizations:  Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract 
Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities in the following list.  Names, telephone 
numbers, and Web sites are subject to change and are believed to be accurate and up-to-date as of the date 
of the Contract Documents. 

 
AA Aluminum Association (The) (703) 358-2960 
 www.aluminum.org  
   
AABC Associated Air Balance Council (202) 737-0202 
 www.aabchq.com  
   
AAMA   
 www.aamanet.org  
   
AASHTO American Association of State Highway and Transportation 

Officials 
(202) 624-5800 

   
   
AATCC American Association of Textile Chemists and Colorists (919) 549-8141 
 www.aatcc.org  
   
ABAA Air Barrier Association of America (866) 956-5888 
 www.airbarrier.org  
   
ABMA   
 www.abma-dc.org  
   
ACI American Concrete Institute (248) 848-3700 
   
   
ACPA American Concrete Pipe Association (972) 506-7216 
 www.concrete-pipe.org  
   
AEIC Association of Edison Illuminating Companies, Inc. (The) (205) 257-2530 
 www.aeic.org  
   
AF&PA   
 www.afandpa.org (202) 463-2700 
   
AGA American Gas Association (202) 824-7000 
   
   
AHAM Association of Home Appliance Manufacturers (202) 872-5955 
 www.aham.org  
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AHRI Air-Conditioning, Heating, andRefrigeration Institute, The (703) 524-8800 
 www.ahrinet.org  
   
AI   
 www.asphaltinstitute.org  
   
AIA American Institute of Architects (The) (800) 242-3837 
   
   
AISC American Institute of Steel Construction (800) 644-2400 
 www.aisc.org (312) 670-2400 
   
AISI American Iron and Steel Institute (202) 452-7100 
 www.steel.org  
   
AITC   
 www.aitc-glulam.org  
   
ALSC American Lumber Standard Committee, Incorporated (301) 972-1700 
   
   
AMCA Air Movement and Control Association International, Inc. (847) 394-0150 
 www.amca.org  
   
ANSI American National Standards Institute (202) 293-8020 
 www.ansi.org  
   
AOSA   
 www.aosaseed.com  
   
APA APA - The Engineered Wood Association (253) 565-6600 
   
   
APA Architectural Precast Association (239) 454-6989 
 www.archprecast.org  
   
API American Petroleum Institute (202) 682-8000 
 www.api.org  
   
ARI   
 www.ari.org  
   
ARMA Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers Association (202) 207-0917 
   
   
ASCE American Society of Civil Engineers (800) 548-2723 
 www.asce.org (703) 295-6300 
   
ASCE/SEI American Society of Civil Engineers/Structural Engineering 

Institute 
 

 (See ASCE)  
   
ASHRAE   
 www.ashrae.org (404) 636-8400 
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ASME ASME International (800) 843-2763 
 www.asme.org  
   
ASSE American Society of Sanitary Engineering (440) 835-3040 
   
   
ASTM ASTM International (610) 832-9500 
 (American Society for Testing and Materials International)  
   
   
ATIS Alliance for Telecommunications Industry Solutions (202) 628-6380 
 www.atis.org  
   
AWCMA American Window Covering Manufacturers Association  
 (Now WCMA)  
   
AWCI   
 www.awci.org  
   
AWI Architectural Woodwork Institute (571) 323-3636 
   
   
AWPA American Wood Protection Association (205) 733-4077 
 (Formerly:  American Wood Preservers' Association)  
   
   
AWS American Welding Society (800) 443-9353 
 www.aws.org (305) 443-9353 
   
AWWA American Water Works Association (800) 926-7337 
 www.awwa.org (303) 794-7711 
   
BHMA   
 www.buildershardware.com  
   
BIA Brick Industry Association (The) (703) 620-0010 
   
   
BICSI BICSI, Inc. (800) 242-7405 
 www.bicsi.org (813) 979-1991 
   
BIFMA BIFMA International (616) 285-3963 
 (Business and Institutional Furniture Manufacturer's Association 

International) 
 

 www.bifma.com  
   
BISSC Baking Industry Sanitation Standards Committee (866) 342-4772 
 www.bissc.org  
   
CCC   
 www.carpetcushion.org  
   
CDA Copper Development Association (800) 232-3282 
   
CEA Canadian Electricity Association (613) 230-9263 
 www.canelect.ca  
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CEA Consumer Electronics Association (866) 858-1555 
 www.ce.org (703) 907-7600 
   
CFFA   
 www.chemicalfabricsandfilm.com  
   
CGA Compressed Gas Association (703) 788-2700 
   
   
CIMA Cellulose Insulation Manufacturers Association (888) 881-2462 
 www.cellulose.org (937) 222-2462 
   
CISCA Ceilings & Interior Systems Construction Association (630) 584-1919 
 www.cisca.org  
   
CISPI Cast Iron Soil Pipe Institute (423) 892-0137 
 www.cispi.org  
   
CLFMI Chain Link Fence Manufacturers Institute (301) 596-2583 
 www.chainlinkinfo.org  
   
CPA Composite Panel Association  
 www.pbmdf.com (703) 724-1128 
   
CRI Carpet and Rug Institute (The) (800) 882-8846 
 www.carpet-rug.com (706) 278-3176 
   
CRRC   
 www.coolroofs.org (510) 485-7175 
   
CRSI Concrete Reinforcing Steel Institute (847) 517-1200 
   
   
CRRC Cool Roof Rating Council (866) 465-2523 
 www.coolroofs.org (510) 485-7175 
   
CSA Canadian Standards Association (800) 463-6727 
 www.csa.ca (416) 747-4000 
   
CSA   
 (Formerly:  IAS - International Approval Services) (416) 747-4000 
 www.csa-international.org  
   
CSI   
 www.csinet.org (703) 684-0300 
   
CSSB Cedar Shake & Shingle Bureau (604) 820-7700 
   
   
CTI Cooling Technology Institute (281) 583-4087 
 (Formerly:  Cooling Tower Institute)  
   
   
DHI Door and Hardware Institute (703) 222-2010 
 www.dhi.org  
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ECA Electrical Components Association (703)907-8024 
 www.ec-central.org  
   
EIA   
 www.eia.org  
   
EIMA EIFS Industry Members Association (800) 294-3462 
   
   
EJCDC Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee (703) 295-6000 
 http://content.asce.org/ejcdc/  
   
EJMA Expansion Joint Manufacturers Association, Inc. (914) 332-0040 
 www.ejma.org  
   
ESD   
 (Electrostatic Discharge Association)  
 www.esda.org  
   
ETL SEMCO   
 (Formerly:  ITS - Intertek Testing Service NA)  
 www.intertek-etlsemko.com  
   
FIBA   
 (The International Basketball Federation)  
 www.fiba.com  
   
FIVB   
 (The International Volleyball Federation)  
 www.fivb.ch  
   
FM Approvals   
 www.fmglobal.com  
   
FM Global FM Global (401) 275-3000 
   
 www.fmglobal.com  
   
FRSA Florida Roofing, Sheet Metal & Air Conditioning Contractors 

Association, Inc. 
(407) 671-3772 

   
   
FSA Fluid Sealing Association (610) 971-4850 
 www.fluidsealing.com  
   
FSC Forest Stewardship Council 49 228 367 66 0 
 www.fsc.org  
   
GA   
 www.gypsum.org (301) 277-8686 
   
GANA Glass Association of North America (785) 271-0208 
   
   
GRI (Part of GSI)  
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GS   
 www.greenseal.org  
   
GSI Geosynthetic Institute (610) 522-8440 
   
   
HI Hydronics Institute (908) 464-8200 
 www.gamanet.org  
   
HI/GAMA Hydronics Institute/Gas Appliance Manufacturers Association (908) 464-8200 
 Division of Air-Conditioning, Heating, and Refrigeration Institute 

(AHRI) 
 

 www.ahrinet.org  
   
HMMA Hollow Metal Manufacturers Association  
 (Part of NAAMM)  
   
HPVA   
 www.hpva.org  
   
HPW H. P. White Laboratory, Inc. (410) 838-6550 
   
   
IAPSC International Association of Professional Security Consultants (515) 282-8192 
 www.iapsc.org  
   
ICBO International Conference of Building Officials (888) 422-7233 
 www.iccsafe.org  
   
ICEA   
 www.icea.net  
   
ICRI International Concrete Repair Institute, Inc. (847) 827-0830 
   
   
ICPA International Cast Polymer Association (703) 525-0320 
 www.icpa-hq.org  
   
IEC International Electrotechnical Commission 41 22 919 02 11 
 www.iec.ch  
   
IEEE   
 www.ieee.org  
   
IES Illuminating Engineering Society of North America (703) 525-0320 
   
   
IEST Institute of Environmental Sciences and Technology (847) 255-1561 
 www.iest.org  
   
IGMA Insulating Glass Manufacturers Alliance (613) 233-1510 
 www.igmaonline.org  
   
ILI   
 www.iliai.com  
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ISA Instrumentation, Systems, and Automation Society, The (919) 549-8411 
   
   
ISO International Organization for Standardization 41 22 749 01 11 
 www.iso.ch  
   
ISSFA International Solid Surface Fabricators Association (877) 464-7732 
 www.issfa.net (801) 341-7360 
   
ITS   
 (Now ETL SEMCO)  
   
ITU International Telecommunication Union 41 22 730 51 11 
   
   
KCMA Kitchen Cabinet Manufacturers Association (703) 264-1690 
 www.kcma.org  
   
LGSEA Light Gauge Steel Engineers Association (202) 263-4488 
 www.arcat.com  
   
LMA   
 (Now part of CPA)  
   
LPI Lightning Protection Institute (800) 488-6864 
   
   
MBMA Metal Building Manufacturers Association (216) 241-7333 
 www.mbma.com  
   
MCA Metal Construction Association (847) 375-4718 
 www.metalconstruction.org  
   
MFMA   
 www.maplefloor.org  
   
MFMA Metal Framing Manufacturers Association, Inc. (312) 644-6610 
   
   
MH Material Handling  
 (Now MHIA)  
   
MHIA Material Handling Industry of America (800) 345-1815 
 www.mhia.org (704) 676-1190 
   
MIA   
 www.marble-institute.com  
   
MPI Master Painters Institute (888) 674-8937 
   
   
MSS Manufacturers Standardization Society of The Valve and Fittings 

Industry Inc. 
(703) 281-6613 

 www.mss-hq.com  
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NAAMM National Association of Architectural Metal Manufacturers (630) 942-6591 
 www.naamm.org  
   
NACE   
 (National Association of Corrosion Engineers International) (281) 228-6200 
 www.nace.org  
   
NADCA   
 www.nadca.com  
   
NAGWS National Association for Girls and Women in Sport (800) 213-7193, ext. 

453 
   
   
NAIMA North American Insulation Manufacturers Association (703) 684-0084 
 www.naima.org  
   
NBGQA National Building Granite Quarries Association, Inc. (800) 557-2848 
 www.nbgqa.com  
   
NCAA   
 www.ncaa.org  
   
NCMA National Concrete Masonry Association (703) 713-1900 
   
   
NCTA National Cable & Telecommunications Association (202) 222-2300 
 www.ncta.com  
   
NEBB National Environmental Balancing Bureau (301) 977-3698 
 www.nebb.org  
   
NECA   
 www.necanet.org  
   
NeLMA Northeastern Lumber Manufacturers' Association (207) 829-6901 
   
   
NEMA National Electrical Manufacturers Association (703) 841-3200 
 www.nema.org  
   
NETA InterNational Electrical Testing Association (888) 300-6382 
 www.netaworld.org (269) 488-6382 
   
NFHS   
 www.nfhs.org  
   
NFPA NFPA (800) 344-3555 
   
 www.nfpa.org  
   
NFRC National Fenestration Rating Council (301) 589-1776 
   
   
NGA National Glass Association (866) 342-5642 
 www.glass.org (703) 442-4890 
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NHLA National Hardwood Lumber Association (800) 933-0318 
 www.natlhardwood.org (901) 377-1818 
   
NLGA   
 www.nlga.org  
   
NOFMA NOFMA:  The Wood Flooring Manufacturers Association (901) 526-5016 
   
 www.nofma.org  
   
NOMMA National Ornamental & Miscellaneous Metals Association (888) 516-8585 
   
   
NRCA National Roofing Contractors Association (800) 323-9545 
 www.nrca.net (847) 299-9070 
   
NRMCA National Ready Mixed Concrete Association (888) 846-7622 
 www.nrmca.org (301) 587-1400 
   
NSF   
 (National Sanitation Foundation International) (734) 769-8010 
 www.nsf.org  
   
NSSGA   
 www.nssga.org (703) 525-8788 
   
NTMA National Terrazzo & Mosaic Association, Inc. (The) (800) 323-9736 
   
   
NWFA National Wood Flooring Association (800) 422-4556 
 www.nwfa.org (636) 519-9663 
   
PCI Precast/Prestressed Concrete Institute (312) 786-0300 
 www.pci.org  
   
PDI   
 www.pdionline.org (978) 557-0720 
   
PGI PVC Geomembrane Institute (217) 333-3929 
   
   
PTI Post-Tensioning Institute (248) 848-3180 
 www.post-tensioning.org  
   
RCSC Research Council on Structural Connections  
 www.boltcouncil.org  
   
RFCI   
 www.rfci.com (706) 882-3833 
   
RIS Redwood Inspection Service  
   
   
SAE SAE International (877) 606-7323 
 www.sae.org (724) 776-4841 
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SCAQMD South Coast Air Quality Management District (909) 396-2000 
 www.aqmd.com  
   
SCTE   
 www.scte.org (610) 363-6888 
   
SDI Steel Deck Institute (847) 458-4647 
   
   
SDI Steel Door Institute (440) 899-0010 
 www.steeldoor.org  
   
SEFA Scientific Equipment and Furniture Association (877) 294-5424 
 www.sefalabs.com (516) 294-5424 
   
SEI/ASCE   
 (See ASCE)  
   
SIA Security Industry Association (866) 817-8888 
   
   
SJI Steel Joist Institute (843) 626-1995 
 www.steeljoist.org  
   
SMA Screen Manufacturers Association (561) 533-0991 
 www.smacentral.org  
   
SMACNA   
 National Association  
 www.smacna.org  
   
SMPTE   
 www.smpte.org  
   
SPFA Spray Polyurethane Foam Alliance (800) 523-6154 
   
 www.sprayfoam.org  
   
SPIB Southern Pine Inspection Bureau (The) (850) 434-2611 
   
   
SPRI Single Ply Roofing Industry (781) 647-7026 
 www.spri.org  
   
SSINA Specialty Steel Industry of North America (800) 982-0355 
 www.ssina.com (202) 342-8630 
   
SSPC   
 www.sspc.org (412) 281-2331 
   
STI Steel Tank Institute (847) 438-8265 
   
   
SWI Steel Window Institute (216) 241-7333 
 www.steelwindows.com  
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SWPA Submersible Wastewater Pump Association (847) 681-1868 
 www.swpa.org  
   
TCA   
 www.tilt-up.org  
   
TCNA Tile Council of North America, Inc. (864) 646-8453 
   
   
TEMA Tubular Exchanger Manufacturers Association (914) 332-0040 
 www.tema.org  
   
TIA/EIA Telecommunications Industry Association/Electronic Industries 

Alliance 
(703) 907-7700 

 www.tiaonline.org  
   
TMS   
 www.masonrysociety.org  
   
TPI Truss Plate Institute, Inc. (703) 683-1010 
   
   
TPI Turfgrass Producers International (800) 405-8873 
 www.turfgrasssod.org (847) 649-5555 
   
TRI Tile Roofing Institute (312) 670-4177 
 www.tileroofing.org  
   
UL   
 www.ul.com (847) 272-8800 
   
UNI Uni-Bell PVC Pipe Association (972) 243-3902 
   
   
USAV USA Volleyball (888) 786-5539 
 www.usavolleyball.org (719) 228-6800 
   
USGBC U.S. Green Building Council (800) 795-1747 
 www.usgbc.org  
   
USITT   
 www.usitt.org (315) 463-6463 
   
WASTEC Waste Equipment Technology Association (800) 424-2869 
   
   
WCLIB West Coast Lumber Inspection Bureau (800) 283-1486 
 www.wclib.org (503) 639-0651 
   
WCMA Window Covering Manufacturers Association (212) 297-2122 
 www.wcmanet.org  
   
WDMA   
 (Formerly:  NWWDA - National Wood Window and Door 

Association) 
(312) 321-6802 

 www.wdma.com  
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WI   
 www.wicnet.org  
   
WMMPA Wood Moulding & Millwork Producers Association (800) 550-7889 
   
   
WSRCA Western States Roofing Contractors Association (800) 725-0333 
 www.wsrca.com (650) 570-5441 
   
WWPA Western Wood Products Association (503) 224-3930 
 www.wwpa.org  

C. Code Agencies:  Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract 
Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities in the following list.  Names, telephone 
numbers, and Web sites are subject to change and are believed to be accurate and up-to-date as of the date 
of the Contract Documents. 

 
DIN   
 www.din.de  
   
IAPMO International Association of Plumbing and Mechanical Officials (909) 472-4100 
   
   
ICC International Code Council (888) 422-7233 
 www.iccsafe.org  
   
ICC-ES ICC Evaluation Service, Inc. (800) 423-6587 
 www.icc-es.org (562) 699-0543 
   

D. Federal Government Agencies:  Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other 
Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities in the following list.  Names, 
telephone numbers, and Web sites are subject to change and are believed to be accurate and up-to-date as 
of the date of the Contract Documents. 

 
COE Army Corps of Engineers  
 www.usace.army.mil  
   
CPSC Consumer Product Safety Commission (800) 638-2772 
 www.cpsc.gov (301) 504-7923 
   
DOC Department of Commerce (202) 482-2000 
 www.commerce.gov  
   
DOD Department of Defense (215) 697-6257 
 http://dodssp.daps.dla.mil  
   
DOE Department of Energy (202) 586-9220 
 www.energy.gov  
   
EPA Environmental Protection Agency (202) 272-0167 
   
   
FAA Federal Aviation Administration (866) 835-5322 
 www.faa.gov  
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FCC Federal Communications Commission (888) 225-5322 
 www.fcc.gov  
   
FDA   
 www.fda.gov  
   
GSA General Services Administration (800) 488-3111 
   
   
HUD Department of Housing and Urban Development (202) 708-1112 
 www.hud.gov  
   
LBL Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory (510) 486-4000 
 www.lbl.gov  
   
NCHRP   
 (See TRB)  
   
NIST National Institute of Standards and Technology (301) 975-6478 
   
   
OSHA Occupational Safety & Health Administration (800) 321-6742 
 www.osha.gov (202) 693-1999 
   
PBS Public Buildings Service  
 (See GSA)  
   
PHS   
 http://www.hhs.gov/ophs/  
   
RUS Rural Utilities Service (202) 720-9540 
   
   
SD State Department (202) 647-4000 
 www.state.gov  
   
TRB Transportation Research Board (202) 334-2934 
 http://gulliver.trb.org  
   
USDA   
 www.usda.gov  
   
USP U.S. Pharmacopeia (800) 227-8772 
   
   
USPS Postal Service (202) 268-2000 
 www.usps.com  
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E. Standards and Regulations:  Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other 
Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the standards and regulations in the 
following list.  Names, telephone numbers, and Web sites are subject to change and are believed to be 
accurate and up-to-date as of the date of the Contract Documents. 

 
ADAAG Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)  
 Architectural Barriers Act (ABA) (202) 272-0080 
 Accessibility Guidelines for Buildings and Facilities  
 Available from U.S. Access Board  
 www.access-board.gov  
   
CFR Code of Federal Regulations (866) 512-1800 
 Available from Government Printing Office (202) 512-1800 
 www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html  
   
DOD Department of Defense Military Specifications and Standards (215) 697-2664 
 Available from Department of Defense Single Stock Point  
 http://dodssp.daps.dla.mil  
   
DSCC Defense Supply Center Columbus  
 (See FS)  
   
FED-STD Federal Standard  
 (See FS)  
   
FS   
 Available from Department of Defense Single Stock Point  
 http://dodssp.daps.dla.mil/  
   
   
 www.dsp.dla.mil  
   
 Available from General Services Administration (202) 619-8925 
   
   
 Available from National Institute of Building Sciences (202) 289-7800 
 www.wbdg.org/ccb  
   
FTMS Federal Test Method Standard  
 (See FS)  
   
MIL   
   
MIL-STD (See MILSPEC)  
   
MILSPEC   
 Available from Department of Defense Single Stock Point  
 http://dodssp.daps.dla.mil  
   
UFAS   
 Available from Access Board (202) 272-0080 
 www.access-board.gov  
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F. State Government Agencies:  Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other 
Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities in the following list.  Names, 
telephone numbers, and Web sites are subject to change and are believed to be accurate and up-to-date as 
of the date of the Contract Documents. 

 
CBHF   
 www.dca.ca.gov/bhfti (916) 574-2041 
   
CCR California Code of Regulations (916) 323-6815 
   
   
CDHS California Department of Health Services (916) 445-4171 
 www.dhcs.ca.gov  
   
CDPH California Department of Public Health, Indoor Air Quality Section  
 www.cal-iaq.org  
   
CPUC   
 www.cpuc.ca.gov  
   
TFS Texas Forest Service  
   
 http://txforestservice.tamu.edu  

PART 2 - PRODUCTS (Not Used) 

PART 3 - EXECUTION (Not Used) 

END OF SECTION 014200 
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	E. "Regulations":  Laws, ordinances, statutes, and lawful orders issued by authorities having jurisdiction, and rules, conventions, and agreements within the construction industry that control performance of the Work.
	F. "Furnish":  Supply and deliver to Project site, ready for unloading, unpacking, assembly, installation, and similar operations.
	G. "Install":  Operations at Project site including unloading, temporarily storing, unpacking, assembling, erecting, placing, anchoring, applying, working to dimension, finishing, curing, protecting, cleaning, and similar operations.
	H. "Provide":  Furnish and install, complete and ready for the intended use.
	I. "Project Site":  Space available for performing construction activities.  The extent of Project site is shown on Drawings and may or may not be identical with the description of the land on which Project is to be built.

	1.3 INDUSTRY STANDARDS
	A. Applicability of Standards:  Unless the Contract Documents include more stringent requirements, applicable construction industry standards have the same force and effect as if bound or copied directly into the Contract Documents to the extent referenced
	B. Publication Dates:  Comply with standards in effect as of date of the Contract Documents unless otherwise indicated.
	C. Copies of Standards:  Each entity engaged in construction on Project should be familiar with industry standards applicable to its construction activity.  Copies of applicable standards are not bound with the Contract Documents.
	1. Where copies of standards are needed to perform a required construction activity, obtain copies directly from publication source.


	1.4 ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS
	A. Industry Organizations:  Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities indicated in Thomson Gale's "Encyclopedia of Associations" or in Columbia Books' "Natio�
	B. Industry Organizations:  Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities in the following list.  Names, telephone numbers, and Web sites are subject to change a�
	C. Code Agencies:  Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities in the following list.  Names, telephone numbers, and Web sites are subject to change and are be�
	D. Federal Government Agencies:  Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities in the following list.  Names, telephone numbers, and Web sites are subject to cha�
	E. Standards and Regulations:  Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the standards and regulations in the following list.  Names, telephone numbers, and Web sites are�
	F. State Government Agencies:  Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities in the following list.  Names, telephone numbers, and Web sites are subject to chang�
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